

# Aditya Gusain

## Web Developer

---

### Aditya Gusain

Delhi, DL, 110046

Ph no: +91 9818469912

Email: [adisandi3112002@gmail.com](mailto:adisandi3112002@gmail.com)

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/aditya-gusain-60896418>

---

### Summary

Goal-oriented Web Developer with a strong commitment to collaboration and solutions-oriented problem-solving. Use various web design software to develop customer-focused websites and designs. Committed to high standards of web design, user experience, usability, and speed for multiple types of end-users. Successful at maintaining customer satisfaction through effective customer support. Self-motivated Web Developer with a high level of experience working on multiple projects. Passionate and hardworking with a penchant for meeting deadlines.

---

### Experience

---

#### Pearson / Product Tester

Delhi, New Delhi

Jun 2019 - Jul 2019

I tested their upcoming product related to the field of education

- Located and investigated production concerns and helped management implement corrective actions.
- Disposed of unsound and unsafe materials, products, and equipment to prevent inappropriate reuse.
- Recommended architectural improvements, design solutions, and integration solutions.

#### Intellify / Volunteer (Web Developer)

Saket, Delhi, New Delhi

Dec 2019 - Jan 2020

I worked on their main website ( <https://www.intellify.in> ).

I was responsible for creating the FAQ page from scratch. I worked on database connections.

- Developed framework using consistent components and templates across client projects for cohesive branding and user experiences.
- Coded, tested, debugged, and monitored websites for clients.
- Suggested changes and enhancements for websites by offering specific solutions and improvements based on end-user needs.

#### Fiverr / Freelancer Web Developer

Delhi, New Delhi

Mar 2020 - Current

---

## Education

---

**Army Public School Dhaula Kuan / Senior School**

New Delhi

Apr 2018 - May 2019

**HMR Institute Of Technology & Management / B Tech**

New Delhi

Jun 2019 - Current

---

## Certifications

---

May 2020

Learn Bootstrap - For Beginners (Udemy)

May 2020

50-Point SEO Audit 2020 To Test Your Site Or As Freelancer (Udemy)

(For rest refer to LinkedIn profile)

---

## Skills

---

HTML 5

Bootstrap 4

GitHub collaboration

Website optimization

Node.js

CSS 3

PHP development

JavaScript

---

## Projects

---

1. Animal Care ( A website related to animal health care)

- <https://animal-care1.herokuapp.com/>

2. Covid-19 (Updates) project for a Hackathon

- [https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1g0QoTLMsNAxG\\_gWP5GgCwAScCHwvmgy!usp=sharing](https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1g0QoTLMsNAxG_gWP5GgCwAScCHwvmgy!usp=sharing)

3. Website for uploading your resume

- <https://drive.google.com/open?id=17r6s3CS5BIH5Zej7oV7Mei5Y5xTwMmNu>

-

---